

# IESO: Bill presentment Reg 196/17

---

**From:** David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>  
**To:** "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 08 Mar 2018 20:43:21 -0500  
**Attachments:** 141977733-4639-18960-186-94.pdf (517.43 kB)

---

Matt, on the alternative bill presentment, we need to hear back from the Minister no later than April 6 to apply the alternative to the March invoices.

Thanks,  
David

M: (905) 601-6481

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.